August 1, 2017
Clarifications #1
Re:

Solicitation No. 7006532 Towel Service

Please be advised of the following clarifications or changes to the above referenced Solicitation.
1

Question: Will the drivers be required to have DFW Airport issued badges in order to get entry
into the LiveWell Center? If so, is there cost involved?
Answer: No badge will be needed to access the LiveWell Center.

2

Question: Paragraph 3.7, Page 12: Will service provider be required to restock the clean towels at
specific storage shelves or simply deliver them at one drop off location inside LiveWell Center?
Answer: Simply drop off clean towels and remove soiled towels, restocking shelves is not
required.

3

Question Tables Option 6 and Option 7, Page 48 & Page 49:
Bidder assumes the QUANTITY column is in pieces of towels, not pounds weight of towels. Is
this a correct assumption?
Answer: Correct, per towel or the number of towels per week.

4

Question: Bidder assumes the Unit Price column is in $/piece of Towel, not $/Pounds weight of
Towels. Is this a correct assumption?
Answer: Correct, price per towel.

5

Question: Unfortunately, I missed to attend the pre-bid meeting held last week. Can I request to
visit the LiveWell Center this week to get a general idea of the facility?
Answer: Yes.

6

Question: Bidder assumes all Towels for bid purchase are White color.
Answer: Yes.

NOTE: A copy of this addendum/clarification shall be acknowledged by appropriate signature and
attached to the submitted proposal.
__________________________________
Company Name
__________________________________
Signed
Date
If you have any questions regarding this matter, contact during normal working hours (8:00 AM to 4:30
PM, Monday through Friday) at 972-973-5612 or at the email address of edunagan@dfwairport.com.
Sincerely,
Edward Dunagan
Procurement and Materials Management Department
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